Wong, Greg (DPH)

From: Mayer-Twomey, Charles (DPH)

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 2:31 PM

To: Fung, Mimi (DPH); Giang, Shirley (DPH)

Cc: Weisbrod, Heather (DPH)

Subject: Fw: MHSOAC Update: Notice of Intent to Award EPI Plus - August 27, 2020

Hi Mimi and Shirley,
cc Heather

As you can see below, BHS will be awarded the Early Psychosis Intervention Plus Grant for the TAY System of
Care. Thanks so much for your budget support with our grant application Mimi. More info will follow.

Thanks!
Charlie

Charlie Mayer-Twomey, LCSW
MHSA Project Administrator
charles.mayer-twomey@sfdph.org

Preferred Pronouns: He/Him/His

This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may contain confidential or
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use or distribution
included in this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender by reply e-mail and immediately and permanently delete this message and any
attachment. Thank you.

From: MHSOAC Communications <Communications@MHSOAC.CA.GOV>

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 2:21 PM

To: MHSOAC_LISTSERV@LISTSERV.STATE.CA.GOV <MHSOAC_LISTSERV@LISTSERV.STATE.CA.GOV>
Subject: MHSOAC Update: Notice of Intent to Award EPI Plus - August 27, 2020

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.
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Mental Health Services
Oversight & Accountability Commission

Mental Health Services Oversight and Accountability Commission
August 27, 2020

Notice of Intent to Award
1



After completing the review of all applications submitted in response to the EPI Plus Request for Applications
(RFA) RFA EPI Plus-001, the Mental Health Services Oversight and Accountability Commission (MHSOAC)
has selected and hereby intends to award contracts to:

Kern County Behavioral Health
Lake County Behavioral Health
San Francisco County Behavioral Health
Santa Barbara County Behavioral Health

Sonoma County Behavioral Health

Assembly Bill 1315 (Mullin) established the Early Psychosis Intervention Plus (EPI Plus) Program and the EPI
Plus Advisory Committee to advise the Commission regarding the allocation of funds for a competitive
selection process to expand the provision of high-quality, evidence-based early psychosis and mood disorder
detection and intervention services in the state.

To support a more coordinated effort to decrease the duration of untreated psychosis and mood disorder, the
Commission has awarded $9,996,034 in total funding to be distributed among the county behavioral health
departments listed above. These programs will operate with fidelity to an evidence-based model and expand
service capacity for early psychosis and mood disorder detection and intervention services in California.

This funding will promote the expansion of Coordinated Specialty Care Clinics (CSC) as the primary method
for delivering high-quality, integrated care to individuals experiencing a first episode of psychosis. These
programs will use evidence-based approaches which will help them to identify and address the individual
needs of each participant through a shared decision-making approach. Individuals and their families will be
supported through a team-based structure of support which provides a full continuum of services to assist in
their recovery.

This Notice of Intent to Award is posted on the MHSOAC website (www.mhsoac.ca.gov) for five (5) working
days, from August 27, 2020 through September 3, 2020.

To unsubscribe from the MHSOAC_LISTSERYV list, click the following link:
http://listserv.state.ca.gov/wa.exe?SUBED1=MHSOAC LISTSERV&A=1




